WAR RELOCATION AUTHORITY

Heart Mountain Relocation Project
Heart Mountein, Wyoming

MEMORANDUM

June 26, 1944

TO: Mr. Nagumo
FROM: Miss Lynn

SUBJECT: Adult English Class Schedules
TEACHER ROOM HOUR ARRROTHARE

Miss Sudderth 28 9:00-11:00 6 (men and Women)
Mr. Miyakawa 21 9:00-11:00 4 (older men)
Mrs. Tanaka 23 9:00-11:00 15 (women)

Miss Sugiyame 29 1:30-3:30 12 (women)
Mr. Oshita 26 1:30-3:30 12 (women)
Mr. Akiwa 25 1:30-3:30 15

WEDNESDAY AND THURSDAY EVENING

Miss Sugiyama 21 6:30-9:30 30 (men and women)
Mr. Oshita 22 6:30~9:30 17

Mrs. Tanskae 28 6:30-9:30 20

Mr. Akaiwa 20 7:00~9:00 20 (mixed)

NOTE

The above classes meet on Wednesday, and Wednesday and Thursday
nights. Mrs. Bugbee will be glad to help out on presenting information
about the scholarship fund. She mentioned that Miss Sugiyama's classes
are both beginning classes and you will need to speak Japanese to those
two groups.

Mrs. Hittinger, Mr. Satorius, Miss Sudderth, and Miss Valley are
all helping with the Adult English program this summer. They will
be in the classroome too on Wednesday and Thursday evenings. I have
talked about the scholarship fund to each of them.

Mrs. Bugbee suggested that nearly all of the people in the
adult classes would be contacted by presenting the material on Wednesday
and Thursday evenings. Different groups meet on those evenings and
most of the folks who attend a day class come either evening too.
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